From: Miller, Scott

To: Gregory Council (Greg.Council@tetratech.com
Cc: Brourman, Mitch (Pittsburgh) USA; Kestle, Rusty; Kelsey Helton (Kelsey.Helton@dep.state.fl.us); John Mousa;

Richard H. Hutton; Cline Patricia; Stewart Pearson (pearsonse@cityofgainesville.org); Carrie McCoy
(McCoyCE2@bv.com); Hayes, Joshua

Subject: EPA Draft Comments on Design Track #2 Submittal
Date: Friday, May 29, 2015 1:50:16 PM
Attachments: EPA Draft Comments on Desian Track 2 Document.docx

Good afternoon, Greg,
Thank you for the May 13, 2015, Design Track #2 Submittal. EPA’s draft comments are attached to
this email.

Have a great weekend!

Scott Miller

Remedial Project Manager

Superfund Restoration & Sustainability Section
U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, GA 30303

(404) 562-9120

fax: (404) 562-8896
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

	REGION 4[image: ]



	61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia  30303-3104



May 29, 2015

Mr. Greg Council, P.E. 

Principal Engineer

Tetra Tech

1165 Sanctuary Parkway, Suite 270

Alpharetta GA  30009



Dear Mr. Council:



Thank you for the May 13, 2015, document entitled, “Pre-Design Investigation Work Plan: Design Track 2 for the Cabot/Koppers Superfund Site in Gainesville, Alachua County, Florida.” Our comments on the document are as follows:



Cutoff Wall 



1. Section 2.1.1 – Please describe for what purpose the information obtained from the Standard Penetration Test (SPT) testing will be used.  The SPT sampler collects relatively small amounts of soil and it may be limiting in the amount of soil available for compositing for the mix design testing.  A sonic rig may be more appropriate for collecting the volumes of soils needed for the mix design testing.

2. Section 2.2 – Please describe the rationale that will be used for selecting the contingent boring locations, such as the distance from the original boring and the plan for working around surface obstructions.  For example, if dense non-aqueous phase liquid (DNAPL) impacts are found to extend to the western edge of the CSX right-of-way, will additional contingent borings be completed on the opposite side of the right-of-way or will access be obtained from CSX to complete contingent borings within their right-of-way?

3. Section 2.2 – In the event that the borings installed are found to have DNAPL impacts directly above or in close proximity to the Hawthorn Group middle clay, it would be beneficial to collect soil samples from both the impacted materials and the middle clay for laboratory analysis of the site contaminants of concern (COCs) and the leaching potential from each in order to assess to what degree the contaminants are leaching into and through the middle clay.

4. Section 2.3 – Is it assumed that the barrier wall installation will be completed via in situ means (i.e., deep soil mixing or cutter soil mixing)?  If ex situ mixing applications are to also be considered, additional soils testing beyond what is described is warranted.

5. Section 2.3.1 – We recommend also performing the index and engineering properties testing on the composited soil mixes prior to using them in the mix testing.  This will allow a comparison to be made between the composited mix and individual SPT samples collected.  Additionally, it may also be useful to also complete the mix design testing on soils solely from a more permeable zone to assess the worst case scenario expected to be encountered.

6. Section 2.3.2 – We recommend that all groundwater used in the cutoff wall mix design for both the mixing fluid and the permeant be analyzed for site COCs prior to its use in testing.  This will help to ensure that the concentrations in this groundwater are representative of expected conditions and to eliminate this as an unquantified variable in the event that the results obtained indicate that alternate water sources need to be evaluated.



Off-Property Sediment Sampling and Analysis



1.   Please add dioxin total equivalents (TEQ) to the analytes for sampling in the drainage ditch.  As you are aware, the surface water that drains from the Koppers Site has these compounds present in it, and we need to confirm that there are not concentrations of these compounds exceeding human health and ecological criteria in sediments.



[bookmark: _GoBack]2.  The current workplan stipulates only that sediment sampling will be done in the drainage ditch leading from the Site to Springstead Creek.  While this approach is an acceptable first-cut at characterizing sediments that may have contamination exceeding cleanup criteria, it may be necessary to sample directly in Springstead Creek if the sampling done here does not demonstrate that the sediments at the closest point to Springstead Creek meet cleanup criteria and/or human health and ecological criteria.



Sincerely,

[image: ]

Scott Miller

Remedial Project Manager

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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